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Michelle Beardsley, Health Physicist

Nuclear Materials Safety Branch 1

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region 1

475 Allendale Road :

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

RE:  Docket No. 030-35255
Control No. 127402

Dear Ms. Beardsley:

In response to your letter of November 5, 1999, we submit the following:

1. We confirm that our proposed location of use is not a location of use for any other active
NRC license.

2. Records of personnel training, including the date and duration of training, topics covered,
name(s) of the individual(s) providing the training and the names of attendees, will be
maintained.

3. In order to assure compliance with dose limits to members of the'public, we will establish

a trigger limit of 0.05 mrem per hour.
~Thank you for your timer response to our application.
Sincerely,

Michael Aaron, D.O., FACC .
Shore Heart Group
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